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From: Yuan Zhiming [yzm@wh.iov.cn]

Sent: 2/20/20211:16:08 AM

To: LeDuc, James W. [jwleduc@UTMB.EDU]
Subject: [E & :Happy New Year

WARNING: This email originated from cutside of UTMB's email system. Do not clicklinks or open attachments unless yourecognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Jim,

Nice to have heard you again. During the last year, we all experienced the hardest time, fighting against
the virus, fighting against the rumors. The lab. operated smoothly he efficiently, providing a crucial
platform for pathogen identifiication, animal modeling, antiviral drug screening and vaccine development,
and we are very proud of the role and achievements of the laboratory. Here, I would like to express my
sincere thanks to you and your colleagues for your assitance for the safety and secure operation of the
lab.

I really hope you could come back here after the epidemic and we could share our understanding on lab

management and infectious disease control.

Best regards and looking forward to seeing you in near future.

Zhiming

Yuan Zhiming, Ph. D.

Professor of Wuhan Institute of Virology
President of Wuhan Branch

Chmmese Academy of Sciences

Wuhan 430071, China

Tel: 86-27-87198195(0)
86-27-87197242(L)

Fax: 86-27-87199480

Fom: LeDuc, James W,
Date: 2021-02-12 10:05

To: Yuan Zhiming
Subject: Happy New Year
Dear Zhiming,

| hope that yourare well and healthy! Maryellenand|take this opportunity to wish youand yourfamily a very happy
new year, filled with good health and happiness. We are all happy to see the past yearcome to an end and are looking
forward to a COVID-19 free new year, filled with good friends and great joy.

With my very best wishes,

Jim
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